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Don Clements, Esquire
'

Legal Services
Gulf States Utilities
285 Liberty Street
Beaumont, Texas 77701

Dear Mr. Clements:

This is to confirm our telephone conversation of January
28, 1980, during which we agreed to postpor.e the production of
documents responsive to the Department of Justice subpoena dated
January 18, 1980. The documents will be available for inspection
and copying on February 6, 1980 instead of January 30, as
originally scheduled.

Thank you for your cooperation in this regard.

Sincerely,
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Nancy Luque
Attorney
Energy Section
Antitrust Division

cc: all parties
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